

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

ACC

10000/135/484

10000/135/484

BOMBER-TRANSPORT WING
FEB. 1947

From : Air Forces Sub Section, I.M.A.S., A.F.N.Q.
To : Italian Air Ministry
(Attention Major Gobbi)
Date : 12th February 1947.
Ref : IMAS/30/AIR/AF.

2A

REQUEST USE OF PISA AIRFIELD FOR
TRAINING ITALIAN NAVAL CADETS.

1. A response to your request for the use of Pisa Airfield has been received from M.A.A.C.
2. In view of future commitments MTOUSA it is impossible to consider your request at this time.


F.W. IRWIN, Lt. Air Corps,
for Air Vice Marshal,
Director,
Air Forces Sub Section.

From :- Mediterranean Allied Air Committee Secretariat,
R.A.F. Liaison Section with S.A.C. MED,
A.F.H.Q., Caserta, C.M.F. 1A

To :- Air Forces Sub-Section, Italian Military Affairs Section,
APO. 794.

Date :- 6th February, 1947.

Ref :- MAAC/4208/AFALS.

8/2
sup. A114
30/AIR

REQUEST USE OF PISA AIRFIELD FOR TRAINING
ITALIAN NAVAL CADETS.

65110 P/1

Reference is made to your AFSC/30/AIR dated
22nd January.

2. Headquarters M.T.O.U.S.A. are contemplating removing EATS from Capodichino to Pisa in the near future and under the circumstances it is impossible to consider allowing any Italian Training Unit in Pisa, until all need for the airfield is finished.

S. J. B. Hamilton
(S. J. B. HAMILTON)
Wing Commander
Secretary to The
MEDITERRANEAN ALLIED AIR COMMITTEE

Air 1
Please inform I.A.F.

Wing 10/2

3583

